From: Yasuda, Dean (ECY) <DYAS461@ECY.WA.GOV >

Sent: Woednesday, January 28, 2015 4:45 PM

To: SParry@touchstonecorp.com

Cc: O'Brien, Maura (ECY}; Pete Kingston

Subject: Ecology Response Second Contained Out Determination Approval

Attachments: Ecology Second Contained Out Determination Letter Troy Laundry Jan 29-2015.pdf

Mr. Shawn Perry,

Per your environmental consultant's (Sound Earth Strategies) written request dated January 22,
2015, The Washington State Department of Ecology (Ecology) approves the second contained out
determination for an additional amount of PCE listed waste contaminated soils at the Troy Laundry
cleanup site. The Ecology approval letter is attached.

Please note the importance of the specific requirement on page 2 of the attached Ecology letter:

l. Send copies of all signed solid waste landfill receipt records for these contaminated soils to
Ecology, attention of Dean Yasuda, within 15 days of your receipt. Also indicate the total
volume/weight of all contaminated soils disposed of under the Ecclogy approved contained-
in determination, and indicate if this total amount is above, below or equal to the total
amount approved by this Ecology letter. This is an important verification step for you and
your environmental consultant to follow in order for this Ecology decision to be valid.

Sincerely,

Dean Yasuda, P.E.

Environmental Engineer

Washington State Department of Ecology
Hazardous Waste and Toxics Reduction Program
Northwest Regional Office

425.649.7264 phone



Pete Kingston

From: Yasuda, Dean (ECY) <DYAS461@ECY.WA.GOV>

Sent; Thursday, December 18, 2014 2:31 PM

To: Shawn Parry <SParry@touchstonecorp.com> (SParry@touchstonecorp.com)

Cc: Q'Brien, Maura {ECY); Terri King {TKing@touchstonecorp.com); May Choy
{mchoy@touchstonecorp.com); Pete Kingston

Subject: Second Ecology Time Extension Approval

Attachments: EcologyCODTroytaundry 032614.pdf

Mr. Shawn Perry,

Per your environmental consultant’s (Sound Earth Strategies) email (12/18/14} and written request dated December 17,
2014, The Washington State Department of Ecology (Ecology) approves a second time extension to dispose of the
remaining 11,000 tons of listed waste contaminated soils referenced in the Ecology March 26, 2014 letter

(attached). You or your consultants shall complete the disposal of the 11,000 tons of listed waste contaminated soils by
January 31, 2015 in accordance with ALL other requirements in the previous Ecology letter dated March 26, 2014, The
remaining onsite listed waste contaminated soils must be managed as dangerous wastes after January 31, 2015. All
other terms and conditions for disposal of the listed dangerous waste soils in the previous Ecology letter dated March
26, 2014 still remain in effect. Please note the importance of the specific requirement on page 2 of the Ecology letter
dated March 26, 2014:

I. Send copies of all signed solid waste landfili receipt records for these contaminated soils to Ecology,
attention of Dean Yasuda, within 15 days of your receipt. Also indicate the total volume/weight of
all contaminated soils disposed of under the Ecology approved contained-in determination, and
indicate if this total amount is above, below or equal to the total amount approved by this Ecology
letter. This is an important verification step for you and your environmental consultant to follow in
order for this Ecology decision to be valid.

Sincerely,

Dean Yasuda, P E.

Environmental Engineer

Washington State Department of Ecology
Hazardous Waste and Toxics Reduction Program
Northwest Regional Office

425.649.7264 phone

From: Pete Kingston [maiito:pkingston@soundearthinc.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2014 1:30 PM

To: Yasuda, Dean (ECY)

Cc: O'Brien, Maura (ECY); Shawn Parry <SParry@touchstonecorp.com> (SParry@touchstonecorp.com); Terri King
(TKing@touchstonecorp.com); May Choy (mchoy@touchstonecorp.com}

Subject: RE: Troy - Contained Out Extension Request

Hi Dean,

As requested, | have attached a request for an extension to the Contained-Out approval. Based on current schedule, we
anticipate that excavation of soils included in the March 26 approval to be completed by the end of January 2015.
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Let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,

Pete Kingston, LG
Associate Geologist

S0
g

SoundEarth Strategies, Inc.

2811 Fairview Ave East, Suite 2000
Seattle, Washington 98102

Main: 206.306.1900

Direct: 206.436.5909

Mobile: 206.200.2346

From: Yasuda, Dean (ECY) [mailto:DYAS461@ECY.WA.GOV]
Sent: Wednesday, December 03, 2014 2:07 PM

To: Shawn Parry <SParry@touchstonecorp.com?> (SParry@touchstonecorp.com); Pete Kingston
Cc: O'Brien, Maura (ECY)
Subject: Ecology Response Troy - Contained Qut Extension Question

Shawn and Pete,
If you submit a request for a time extension please include the following information at a minimurn:

1. Approximate amount of contaminated soils already excavated and disposed under the Ecology approval letter,
dated March 26, 2014.

2. Approximate amount of contaminated soils yet to be excavated and disposed under the Ecology approval
letter. Note that (1} + {2) must be equal to or below the Ecology written approved amount;

3. Indicate using the figures attached in the Ecology approval letter, where those yet to be excavated
contaminated soils are located.

4,  Amount of additional time to complete {2) above.

I am planning to be in the office mostly M-Th throughout much of December 2014, but on vacation from Dec 30™ (Tu)
through Jan 5™{M} AM. Back on Jan 5% PM.

For now, please respond with your best answer to (1) so Ecology has an understanding at this time of how far behind
schedule the work might be. If the details of the time extension are straight forward, | think | can review and respond to
a time extension proposal < 1 week.

Thank you

Sincerely,

Dean Yasuda, P.E.



Environmental Engineer

Washington State Department of Ecology
Northwest Regional Office

425.649.7264

From: Pete Kingston [mailto: pkingston@soundearthinc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, Decemnber 03, 2014 12:12 PM

To: Yasuda, Dean (ECY); O'Brien, Maura (ECY)
Cc: Shawn Parry <SParry@touchstonecorp.com> (SParry@touchstonecorp.com)
Subject: Troy - Contained Out Extension Question

Hi Maura and Dean,

I am writing to inquire on timing necessary for you to approve an extension to our contained-out determination for the
Troy Laundry Property. Our current extension allows for disposal until December 31, 2014. We are still looking like we
are on schedule; however, there may still be delays that would require us to continue disposal from contained-out
approved areas after December 31, 2014. With holidays fast approaching and a lot of vacations on the bocks, | wanted
to inquire as to how much lead time you would require to get an extension request approved before December 31,
20147

Pete Kingston, LG
Associate Geologist

Sou

{

SoundEarth Strategies, Inc.

2811 Fairview Ave East, Suite 2000
Seattle, Washington 98102

Main: 206.306.1500

Direct: 206.436.5909

Mobile: 206.200.2346



Pete Kinﬂston

From: Yasuda, Dean {ECY) <DYAS461@ECY.WA.GOV>

Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2014 1:57 PM

To: SParry@touchstonecorp.com

Cc: O'Brien, Maura {(ECY}); Pete Kingston

Subject: Addendum Troy Laundry - Contained-Out Determination Newly Identified Soils Near
Vault

Attachments: 20140716_ContainedOutAddendum_F.PDF; EcologyCODTroyLaundry 032614.pdf

Hi Shawn,

Based on SES’s email and attachment, Ecology approves the disposal of the additional 250 tons from the former vauit
area (as depicted in your Figure 26C of your July 16, 2014 addendum.

All requirements from Ecology’'s previous approval letter dated March 26, 2014 (attached) apply to these additional
soils.

Sincerely,

Dean Yasuda, P.E

Envirenmental Engineer

Washington State Department of Ecology
Hazardous Waste and Toxics Reduction Program
Northwes?t Regional Office

425.649.7264 phone

From: Pete Kingston [mailto:pkingston@soundearthinc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2014 11:32 AM

To: Yasuda, Dean (ECY)

Cc: O'Brien, Maura (ECY)

Subject: Troy Laundry - Contained-Out Determination Addendum

Dean,

Thanks for returning my call regarding the Contained-Out addendum. As | mentioned, we discovered a vault in the
southeastern portion of the property with CVOC impacts in the vicinity. | have attached a request for an addendum to
our Contained-Out. Analytical results and field screening indicate that the impacted area is limited. A figure is included in
the addendum showing location of the vauit.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information.

Thanks,

Pete Kingston, LG
Associate Geologist

SoundEarth Strategies, Inc.



2811 Fairview Ave East, Suite 2000
Seattle, Washington 98102

Main: 206.306.1900

Direct: 206.436.5909

Mobile: 206.200.2346
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